Corlie Steyn

From: Corlie Steyn

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 8:28 AM

To: ‘Springbok Tentrent'

Cc: sales2@tentrent.co.za; Marianna Taljaard
Subject: RE: 113087 Veld PV North and Veld PV South
Good day,

We have registered you as an |&AP on our data base.

Please note that we are independent consultants who has been appointed to do the environmental compliance and
authorisation process.

We do not recruit any companies for construction should the project be authorised.
Kind regards

Corlie Steyn MPhil, Environmental Management

Senior Consultant, Environment and Planning, Aurecon

T + 27 44 8055421 F +27 44 8055454

Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com

Suite 201, 2nd Floor, Bloemhof Building, 65 York Street, George South Africa 6529
PO Box 509, George 6530 South Africa

aurecongroup.com
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From: Springbok Tentrent <springbok@tentrent.co.za>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com>
Cc: sales2@tentrent.co.za

Subject: 113087 Veld PV North and Veld PV South
Importance: High

Good day

Herewith | would like to request information regarding the proposed veld PV North and PV South energy facilities
and associated infrastructure of farm 53 Haramoep, near Aggeneys in the Northern Cape.

| would also like to take this opportunity to present our company to you.
Please find attached our general presentation.
Kindly have a look at the following links to see the promo video of recent work done by tent rent Company.

https://www.facebook.com/tentrentcompany/videos/1266357800133191/
our Facebook page is https://www.facebook.com/tentrentcompany .
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website address: www.sanco.co.za / www.tentrent.co.za

We have been directly involved with tents, waste removals and mobile units for solar parks Xuxu, Xina, Khi,

Bokpoort, llanga, Gamsberg, Aggeneys Solar and now currently supply mobile units for Kangnas Windfarm and
Konkoonsies 11.

We have Branches in Upington, Springbok Postmasburg and Kathu.

You can trust SANCO and Tent Rent Company to comply with all statutory requirements, and to be reliable and
thorough. From the moment of your initial enquiry we will treat you with value and respect. We are always happy to
provide a free quote for your convenience.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you
Kind regards / Vriendelike groete

Elleine van Tonder | Springbok Branch Manager

T:027 7121073 | M: 079 483 4256 | E: sales2@tentrent.co.za| \W: www.tentrent.co.za
View our video presentation
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Please Note: From October 2018 2.5% interest will be charged on all overdue Invoices



